## MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL COUNIL MEETING OF INDIAN WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION

held on Sunday, 3<sup>rd</sup> of October, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. at Hotel Aarkay Palace, Sector-44, Noida, U.P.

**Members Present:** List appended separately.

1. **Welcome:** The Secretary General welcomed members in the House.

The President informed the House that due to COVID-19 pandemic, this was the first meeting held in person after Bodh Gaya in 2019. The President informed the House that he is stepping down as President and honour the Government guidelines and Sports Code-2011. From 2009 to 2021 he worked for the development of weightlifting in India and abroad and have successfully cherished his dream with the help of Secretary General and other office bearers of Indian Weightlifting Federation

The Secretary General took up the Agenda items as under:-

## <u>Item No. 1</u>: Confirmation of Minutes of meeting of Annual General Council held online over zoom on 12<sup>th</sup> April 2021:-

The Secretary General informed the House that Minutes of Annual General Council Meeting held over zoom on 12<sup>th</sup> April 2021 was circulated to all the members on 13<sup>th</sup> April 2021 by email. All the members have confirmed the receipt of the Minutes and passed it unanimously.

#### Proposed by:-

#### Shri Abraham K. Techi, President, Arunachal Pradesh Association and Shri K.D.S. Nagra, Vice President

Shri K.D.S. Nagra, Vice President, Chandigarh Amateur Weightlifting Association

### Seconded by:-

Shri Chandan Roy Choudhury, President, West Bengal State Weightlifting Association and

Shri Pardeep Sharma, President, Himachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association

## <u>Item No. 2</u>: Adoption of Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year 2020-21:-

The Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year 2020-21 was presented in the House for its approval. After deliberations, the entire House passed and adopted the Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year 2020-21 unanimously.

### Proposed by:-

Shri K. Suryanarayana, President, Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting Association

#### Seconded by:-

Shri S. Udaya Kumar, President, Puducherry Weightlfiting Association



nande Gowdal cretary General

and and

Shri Narayan Sahu, Secretary, Odisha Shri Ravi Sharma, Vice President, Rajasthan

Weightlifting Association State Weightlifting Association

#### Annual Report of the Secretary General for the period 1.10.2020 to Item No. 3: 30.9.2021:-

The Secretary General presented the Annual Reports for the period 1.10.2020 to 30.9.2021 and highlighted that main achievement of the report was INDIA WINNING SILVER MEDAL THROUGH PADAMSHREE SAIKHOM MIRABAI CHANU and that he has completed his dream with winning of Silver medal by Padamshree Saikhom Mirabai Chanu for Indian weightlifting, the report was passed unanimously by all the members.

Proposed by:-Seconded by:-

Smt. Biku Sarita. General Secretary. Shri Rajesh Janghel, Secretary, Chhattisgarh Arunachal Pradesh Weightlifting Pradesh Weightlifting Association

Association

#### Item No. 4: Adoption of Annual Budget for the year 2021-22:-

The Secretary General presented the Annual Budget for the year 2021-22 amounting to Rs. 43,46,600/- with a deficit of Rs. 6,625/- which was passed unanimously by the entire House.

Proposed by:-Seconded by:-

Shri Paramjit Singh, Secretary, Delhi State Shri Abraham Techi, President, Arunachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association Weightlifting Association and and

Shri Rajneesh Bhaskar, Vice President, Bihar Shri H. Thangchungnunga, President, Mizoram Weightlifting Association Weightlifter's Association

#### Item No. 5: Amendment in Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation:-

The Secretary General informed the House that Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India has issued specific instructions to amend the constitution to all National Sports Federations to continue the grant-in-aid of the Federations. Accordingly, Indian Weightlifting Federation has proposed amendments as per National Sports Development Code-2011 and distributed amongst all members for discussions and ratification.

The Secretary General requested Shri Parth Goswami, Advocate to read out the amendments and its implications to be made in the Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation.

Shri Parth Goswami then read out the amendments to be made in the Constitution of Indian Weightlifting point wise.

EXISTING CLAUSE(S) IN THE CONSTITUTION	PROPOSED AMENDMENT IN CLAUSE(S) IN THE CONSTITUTION	REASONS FOR CHANGE
ARTICLE-X Management: 2. The duties of the General	ARTICLE-X Management: 2. The duties of the General	The change is made since it is the requirement of the Sports
Council shall be to formulate the policy of the Federation and the principles on which it shall be carried out.	Council shall be to formulate the policy of the Federation and the principles on which it shall be carried out.	Code. As per Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports letter no. 49-1/2020-SP-III dated 5 <sup>th</sup> August 2021.
6. The Executive Committee will comprise of the President, Secretary General, Honorary Treasurer, not more than 10 Vice Presidents, 5 Honorary Joint Secretaries from 5 zones – East, West, North, South and North-East, 2 Members of the Athletes Commission.	6. The Executive Committee will comprise of the President, Secretary General, Honorary Treasurer, not more than 10 Vice Presidents, 5 Honorary Joint Secretaries from 5 zones – East, West, North, South and North-East, 8 Executive Members and 6 Members of the Athletes Commission and Chairman of the International Relations Committee without voting rights.	
	8. The Executive Committee will ratify the members of the Athletes Commission, Ethics Commission, Arbitration Commission and the International Relations Committee nominated by the President.	To be added in the Constitution.
ARTICLE-XII Powers and Duties of the Executive Committee:	ARTICLE-XII Powers and Duties of the Executive Committee:	
1. The Executive Committee shall in addition to the powers and duties prescribed elsewhere:	1. The Executive Committee shall in addition to the powers and duties prescribed elsewhere:	
	s) To ratify the members of the Athletes Commission,	Point No. s) is added in ARTICLE XII of the



	Ethics Commission, Arbitration Commission and the International Relations Committee nominated by the President.	Constitution. Since, it is related with Article X 2. 6. & 8.
s) The decision of the Executive Committee in all cases shall be final.	Executive Committee in all cases shall be final.	Former Point No. s) has now become Point No. t).
ARTICLE-XIII Powers and Duties of Office-bearers:	ARTICLE-XIII Powers and Duties of Office-bearers:	
1. President and Vice-Presidents:	1. President and Vice-Presidents:	
	f) The President shall nominate the members of the Athletes Commission, Ethics Commission, Arbitration Commission and the International Relations Committee to be ratified by the Executive Committee.	Point No. f) is added in ARTICLE XIII of the Constitution. Since, it is related with Article X 2. 6. & 8.
	ARTICLE – XIX International Relations Committee  1. A Committee shall be appointed to deal with the international affairs of Indian Weightlifting Federation under the guidance and advice of President, Indian Weightlifting Federation.	ARTICLE XIX to the Constitution. Since, it is related with Article X 2. 6. & 8.
	2. The duties of the Committee shall be to coordinate the activities of Indian Weightlifting Federation and collaborate with its international counterparts, namely International Weightlifting Federation (IWF), Asian Weightlifting Federation (AWF), Commonwealth Weightlifting Federation	



(CWF) and any other international organisations relating to weightlifting under the guidance and advice of President, Indian Weightlifting Federation.

- 3. The committee shall ensure to maintain good relations with IWF, AWF, CWF and any other international organisations relating to weightlifting and ensure participation in its meetings, seminars, conferences, workshops etc.
- 4. The Committee shall comprise of three members which may be extended upto five members with the approval of the Executive Council.
- 5. The members of the committee will be nominated by the President, Indian Weightlifting Federation to be ratified in Executive Committee Meetings.
- 6. The Chairman of the Committee shall be an exofficio member of the Executive Council of the Indian Weightlifting Federation.

#### ARTICLE-XIX Miscellaneous:

1. (a) The Federation would appoint a National Coach who possesses a valid coaching diploma. Prior approval of the Sports Authority of India would be necessary if a person already appointed or proposed

#### **ARTICLE-XX Miscellaneous:**

1. (a) The Federation would appoint a National Coach who possesses a valid coaching diploma. Prior approval of the Sports Authority of India would be necessary if a person already appointed or proposed Former Article XIX has now become Article XX.



to be appointed as a National Coach does not possess requisite coaching qualification.

- (b) The Federation would hold, where feasible, not less competitions than two annually for specified age groups at the junior and subjunior levels. The competitions should be through interorganized district and inter-block levels in each state leading to the National competition at the National level.
- 2. The Federation shall be guided by the Directives and instructions issued from time to time by the Indian Olympic Association and International Weightlifting Federation.
- 3. State Units must get itself affiliated with Indian Weightlifting Federation and then apply for affiliation with State Olympic Association which is affiliated with Indian Olympic Association. Existing affiliated State units election will be recognized subject to the fulfillment of Article XVI (b) and XIX (4) (b).
- 4. The Federation shall have following commissions:
- a) Athletes Commission
- b) Ethics Commission
- c) Arbitration Commission

The members of these commissions will be nominated by the President,

- to be appointed as a National Coach does not possess requisite coaching qualification.
- (b) The Federation would hold, where feasible, not less competitions than two annually for specified age groups at the junior and subiunior levels. The competitions should be through interorganized district and inter-block levels in each state leading to the National competition at the National level.
- 2. The Federation shall be guided by the Directives and instructions issued from time to time by the Indian Olympic Association and International Weightlifting Federation.
- 3. State Units must get itself affiliated with Indian Weightlifting Federation and then apply for affiliation with State Olympic Association which is affiliated with Indian Olympic Association. Existing affiliated State units election will be recognized subject to the fulfillment of Article XVI (b) and XIX (4) (b).
- 4. The Federation shall have following commissions:
- a) Athletes Commission
- b) Ethics Commission
- c) Arbitration Commission

The members of these commissions will be nominated by the President,

NOIDA I Secretary General

Indian Weightlifting
Federation to be ratified in
Executive Committee
Meetings.

- 5. The Federation may sue or be sued in the name of the Secretary General, Indian Weightlifting Federation. A Law suit can only be filed at the town of the headquarters of Indian Weightlifting Federation.
- 6. In the matter relating to the interpretation and application of the Constitution, as well as, in matters not specifically provided for herein, the decision of the Executive Committee of the Federation shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- 7. State Associations shall forward to the Federation a copy of their current and valid Constitution along with the amendments whenever done. Important and significant information and statistics shall also be likewise supplied by them to the Federation from time to time.
- 8. An appeal by a member or group of members of a State Association complaining against the procedure adopted by the concerned State Association for holding election or any other issues connected with the subject, must be made in writing to the Federation within 30 days of occurrence the of the incidence. No complaint will

Indian Weightlifting Federation to be ratified in Executive Committee Meetings.

- 5. The Federation may sue or be sued in the name of the Secretary General, Indian Weightlifting Federation. A Law suit can only be filed at the town of the headquarters of Indian Weightlifting Federation.
- 6. In the matter relating to the interpretation and application of the Constitution, as well as, in matters not specifically provided for herein, the decision of the Executive Committee of the Federation shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- 7. State Associations shall forward to the Federation a copy of their current and valid Constitution along with the amendments whenever done. Important and significant information and statistics shall also be likewise supplied by them to the Federation from time to time.
- 8. An appeal by a member or group of members of a State Association complaining against the procedure adopted by the concerned State Association for holding election or any other issues connected with the subject, must be made in writing to the Federation within 30 days of the occurrence of incidence. No complaint will

Anande Gowda] Secretary General

be considered valid or will be	be considered valid or will be			
entertained by the Federation	entertained by the Federation			
if it is made after the expiry of	if it is made after the expiry of			
30 days period. The complaint	30 days period. The complaint			
must be specific and contain	must be specific and contain			
documentary evidence to	documentary evidence to			
prove the issue that is	prove the issue that is			
disputed.	disputed.			

After deliberations, the entire House passed the above amendment unanimously.

#### Proposed by:-

Shri B. Venkatramaiah, Secretary, Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting Association
Shri Paramjit Singh, Secretary, Delhi State Weightlifting Association
Shri S. Udaya Kumar, President, Puducherry Weightlifting Association
Shri. G. Balakrishnan, Secretary, Kerala State Weightlifting Association
Shri Sandip Kumar, Secretary General, Punjab Weightlifting Association
Shri Nirlep Singh, General Secretary, Uttar Pradesh Weightlifting Association
Shri Dulal Karmakar, General Secretary, Tripura Weightlifting Association

#### Seconded by:-

Shri Narayan Sahu, Secretary, Odisha State Weightlifting Association Shri Jayesh Naik, Secretary, Weightlifting Association of Goa Shri Kamaldeep Singh, Secretary, Chandigarh Amateur Weightlifting Association Shri Chandan Roy Choudhury, President, West Bengal State Weightlifting Association Shri D. Sailoo, President, Telangana Weightlifting Association Shri N. Kumar Meitei, Vice President, Manipur Weightlifting Association Smt. Shyamala Shetty, Treasurer, Karnataka State Weightlifter's Association

## <u>Item No. 6</u>: Appointment of 4 office staff for administrative and field job assignments in Indian Weightlifting Federation:-

The Secretary General informed the House that administrative work and field job assignments in Indian Weightlifting Federation has risen manifolds with addition of Khelo India Games, NCOE camps and other miscellaneous works given by Sports Authority of India from time to time. In order for smooth functioning of the Federation administrative work, it is imperative to hire 4 office staff for desk jobs and field jobs, salary to be commensurate with the qualification of the candidate.

The entire House authorizes the President and Secretary General to hire 4 office staff for administrative and field works in Indian Weightlifting Federation for future.

#### Proposed by:-

Shri Paramjit Singh, Secretary, Delhi State Weightlifting Association Shri Santosh Sinhasane, Vice President, Maharashtra State Weightlifting Association

#### Seconded by:-

Shri Yudhvir Singh, Secretary, Jammu & Kashmir Weightlifting Association Shri Rajkumar Jamwal, Secretary General, Himachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association



Shri Anil Kumar Jaiswal, General Secretary, Jharkhand Weightlifting Association Shri B. Venkataramaiah, Secretary, Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting Association Shri Mayur Patel, Secretary, Gujarat State Weightlifting Association

### <u>Item No. 7</u>: Opening of new bank account with a Nationalized Bank of Indian Weightlifting Federation:-

The Secretary General informed the House that after merger of Andhra Bank with Union Bank of India, the services of the Union bank has become below par and Indian Weightlifting Federation office is finding it difficult to initiate basic financial activities with the Union Bank of India on strict timelines at elsewhere branches in Noida. The Secretary General proposes to open a new bank account with a Nationalized Bank, preferably near the secretariat office at Noida besides having an account with Union Bank of India. Moreover, the balance of new bank account will be taken in the Annual Balance Sheets of Indian Weightlifting Federation.

The entire House approved to the proposal of opening of new bank account in a Nationalized Bank for Indian Weightlifting Federation where banking activities will be easily handled at fast pace. The entire House empowered the President and Secretary General to initiate paper work related to opening of new bank account for Indian Weightlifting Federation. The Bank account will be operated by President, Secretary General and Treasurer as per past practice.

#### Proposed by:-

Shri Bhabajyoti Goswami. General Secretary, Assam Weightlifting Association Shri K. Suryanarayana, President, Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting Association Shri Kamaldeep Secretary, Singh, Chandigarh Amateur Weightlifting Association Shri Jayesh Naik, General Secretary, Weightlifting Association of Goa

#### Seconded by:-

Shri Sunil Elangbam, General Secretary, Manipur Weightlifting Association
Shri Pardeep Sharma, President, Himachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association
Shri Ravi Sharma, Vice President, Rajasthan State Weightlifting Association
Shri K. Sreenath, President, Kerala State Weightlifting Association
Shri Chitta Ranjan Swain, President, Odisha Weightlifting Association

#### Item No. 8: Any other business with the permission of the Chair:-

(1) Shri Pardeep Sharma, President, Himachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association and Shri Rajneesh Bhaskar, Vice President, Bihar Weightlifter's Association told the House this is the last agenda item before conduct of elections of office bearers of Indian Weightlifting Federation for the term 2021-2025. Since the Annual General Council members will remain same for the new Executive Committee (2021-2025), the House can empower the new President to nominate 6 Associate Vice Presidents in Indian Weightlifting Federation and to form the various sub-committees and commissions as per Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation and Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports guidelines.



After deliberations, the entire House unanimously empowers the new President who will be elected as per Agenda item no. 9 to form Sub-Committees and Commissions of Indian Weightlifting Federation to be announced in the Executive Committee Meeting(s).

After deliberations, the entire House empowers the new President as per Agenda item no. 9 to nominate 6 Associate Vice Presidents from eminent personalities and Annual General Council Members of Indian Weightlifting Federation. The entire House further empowers the new President as per Agenda item no. 9 to form the Sub-Committees and Commissions of Indian Weightlifting Federation to be announced in the Executive Committee Meeting(s):-

- 1. Athlete Commission
- 2. Ethics Commission
- 3. Arbitration Commission
- 4. International Relations Committee
- 5. Selection Committee
- 6. Finance Committee
- 7. Technical Committee
- 8. Legal & Dispute Committee
- 9. Publicity & Statistics Committee
- 10. Research & Development Committee

#### Proposed by:-

Shri Ratan Lal Sharma, Secretary, Rajasthan State Weightlifting Association
Shri S. Shanmugavel, General Secretary, Tamilnadu State Weightlifting Association
Shri M. Ramakoteswara, Rao, General

Shri M. Ramakoteswara Rao, General Secretary, Telangana Weightlifting Association

Shri Dulal Karmakar, General Secretary, Tripura Weightlifting Association Shri Sunil Elangbam, General Secretary, Manipur Weightlifting Association

### Seconded by:-

Shri Rajesh Janghel, Secretary, Chhattisgarh Pradesh Weightlifting Association Shri Paramjit Singh, Secretary, Delhi State Weightlifting Association Shri Anil Kumar Jaiswal, General Secretary, Jharkhand Weightlifting Association

(2) The Secretary General informed the House states of Uttarakhand and Madhya Pradesh are not complying directions of Indian Weightlifting Federation and weightlifting activities come to a standstill in these States. Both of the State Associations have not registered themselves under the Registrar of Societies.

After deliberations, the entire House unanimously approved to dissolve and disaffiliate the existing bodies of UTTARAKHAND and MADHYA PRADESH and empowered the President and Secretary General to form ADHOC COMMITTEE to look after the affairs of both the States for a period of 3-6 months and conduct fresh elections in these States under the supervision of Indian Weightlifting Federation.



#### Proposed by:-

Shri Santosh Sinhasane, Vice President, Maharashtra State Weightlifting Association Shri S. Udaya Kumar, President, Puducherry Weightlifting Association Shri K. Suryanarayana, President, Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting Association Shri Sandip Kumar Secretary General, Punjab Weightlifting Association Shri Rajneesh Bhaskar, Vice President, Bihar Weightlifter's Association

#### Seconded by:-

Shri Yudhvir Singh, Secretary, Jammu & Kashmir Weightlifting Association Shri S.H. Anande Gowda, Secretary, Karnataka State Weightlifter's Association Shri Mayur Patel, Secretary, Gujarat State Weightlifting Association

(3) The Secretary General further informed the House that Government of Odisha has shown keen interest to conduct the 2021-22 Editions of Senior, Junior and Youth National Weightlifting Championships in the State of Odisha. As there is a fear of third wave of COVID-19 in Southern India, earlier also the Nagercoil Championships were deferred due to COVID-19 pandemic in Tamilnadu and Kerala, it will be better to conduct the National Championships for the year 2021-22 in the State of Odisha. Those states who have been allotted the Championships will also be given a chance in next financial year on rotation basis.

The entire House unanimously approved to conduct the 2021-22 Editions of Senior, Junior and Youth National Weightlifting Championships in the State of Odisha.

#### Proposed by:-

Shri Rajkumar Jamwal, General Secretary, Himachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association Shri Rajesh Janghel, Secretary, Chattisgarh Pradesh Weightlifting Association

#### Seconded by:-

Shri G. Balakrishnan, Secretary, Kerala State Weightlifting Association Shri S. Shanmugavel, General Secretary, Tamilnadu State Weightlifting Association

## <u>Item No. 9</u>: Election of Executive Committee / Council consisting of office bearers and Members as per Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation:-

Shri Narinder Paul Kaushik, Judicial Officer (Retd.), Delhi District Courts, Returning Officer took the Chair along with Shri Rakesh Gupta, Joint Secretary, Indian Olympic Association (IOA) – Observer IOA and started the proceedings of the Election of Executive Committee / Council consisting of office bearers and Members as per Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation.

The Returning Officer told the House that 27 State and Union Territories with voting rights have sent the names of their Accredited Members and maximum 54 members can exercise their power of right to vote in the Elections from those 27 State and Union Territories. On the present day, 27 State Units are participating in the Elections of Indian Weightlifting Federation with total strength of 50 members out of 54 members were present in the House.



The Returning Officer further told the House that elections were being held in accordance with the Election Bye-Laws and Constitution of Indian Weightlifting Federation and briefed as under:-

- (i) The election for the office bearers and executive committee members for the term 2021 2025 was taken.
- (ii) It was informed that the elections were unanimous and without any contest and therefore no ballot paper was required and all the candidates have been declared elected as uncontested. Election proceedings from 09.09.2021 till 3.10.2021 were read over to the General House.
- (iii) Indian Weightlifting Federation has issued notice of Annual General Council Meeting on 9th September 2021 along with agenda items and Specimen Form for Delegates of affiliated States and Union Territories to publish the names in Form 1.
- (iv) The Election Schedule was sent to the office of Indian Weightlifting Federation for publication on its website <a href="www.iwlf.in">www.iwlf.in</a> which was done on 17th September 2021.
- (v) Publication of Electoral College and other relevant forms were published on its website from time to time.
- (vi) Nomination were filed by the members of Indian Weightlifting Federation on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2021 in my presence and kept in a sealed box and after opening the box on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2021 afternoon, list of nominated members in Form 3 was published and after scrutiny List of Validly Nominated Candidates in Form 4 was published on the website of Indian Weightlifting Federation on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2021.
- (vii) The date of withdrawal of nomination forms was fixed as 28<sup>th</sup> September 2021 but no withdrawal form was received by me. On 29<sup>th</sup> September 2021, List of Contesting Candidates as per Form 6 was published on the website of Indian Weightlifting Federation.
- (viii) The Annual General Body meeting cum Electoral Congress of the Indian Weightlifting Federation was held at Hotel Aarkay Palace, Sector 44, Noida, Uttar Pradesh. Total members present in the house were 50.



The Returning Officer read out the names of elected candidates and declared the results for the term 2021-2025 as under:-

POST	NAME		
President	SHRI SAHDEV YADAV		
Vice President (10)	SHRI VIJAY BAGHEL, M.P.		
	SHRI B. VENKATARAMAIAH		
	SHRI K. SURYANARAYANA		
	SHRI SUNIL ELANGBAM		
	SHRI PON. ROBERT SINGH		
	SHRI CHANDAN ROY CHOUDHURY		
	SHRI ABRAHAM KAYA TECHI		
	SHRI BHABAJYOTI GOSWAMI		
	SHRI PARAMJIT SINGH		
	SHRI SANTOSH SINHASANE		
Secretary General	SHRI S.H. ANANDE GOWDA		
Treasurer	SHRI NARESH SHARMA		
Joint Secretary (5)	SHRI JAYESH NAIK		
	SMT. SHYAMALA SHETTY		
	SHRI YUDHVIR SINGH		
	SHRI CHITTA RANJAN SWAIN		
	SMT. BIKU SARITA		
Executive Members (8)	SHRI S. UDAYA KUMAR		
	SHRI KAMALDEEP SINGH		
	SHRI RAVI SHARMA		
	SHRI G. BALAKRISHNA		
	SHRI RAJNEESH BHASKAR		
	SHRI D. SAILOO		
	SHRI NIRLEP SINGH		
	SHRI MAYUR PATEL		



The entire House congratulated the new office bearers of Indian Weightlifting Federation.

Shri Rakesh Gupta, Observer-IOA congratulated the new team of Indian Weightlifting Federation and applauded the transparancy and co-operation of the family of Indian Weightlifting Federation.

The Returning Officer invited new President and Secretary General to the dias.

The representatives of Tamil Nadu, Himachal Pradesh, Delhi, Puducherry, Karnataka honoured the new President and Secretary General with garlands, head caps and shawls as token of respect and honour.

The President announced the first meeting of Special Executive Committee of Indian Weightlifting Federation will be held at 1:00 p.m. at the same venue.

<u>Vote of Thanks:-</u> Shri Rajneesh Bhaskar, Executive Member, Indian Weightlifting Federation has given vote of thanks to the Chair and praised the decorum maintained by the General House of Indian Weightlifting Federation as an exemplary achievement. As there is no other business to be transacted, the Meeting concluded.



Encl. as above.

# ATTENDANCE SHEET ANNUAL GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING OF INDIAN WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION HOTEL AARKAY PALACE, NOIDA, U.P. - 3RD OCTOBER 2021

No.	Name of affiliated Member / State / Union Territory	S.No.	Names of Authorized Representatives	Signature
1101				K.SUR+ ANARA
I	Andhra Pradesh Weightlifting	1	Sh. K. Suryanarayana, President	
	Association	2	Sh. B. Venkatramaiah, Secretary	Brancard
11 1	Arunachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association	3	Sh. Abraham Techi, President	
		4	Smt. Biku Sarita, General Secretary	Ripidia
III	Assam Weightlifting Association	5	Sh. B.P. Baishya, President	457
		6	Sh. Bhabajyoti Goswami, General Secretary	6600
IV	Bihar Weightlifters'	7	Sh. A.K. Kesri, President	Aromanesii Anorran Gees Naghr USind
•,	Association	8	Sh. Rajneesh Bhaskar, Vice President	ghar Lar
	Chandigarh Amateur	9	Sh. K.D.S. Nagra, Vice President	ges Nagha
	Weightlifting Association	10	Sh. Kamaldeep Singh, Hony. Secretary	USINGS
VI	Chhattisgarh Pradesh	11	Sh. Vijay Baghel, President	
	Weightlifting Association	12	Sh. Rajesh Janghel, Secretary	respons P.Sur
VII	Delhi State Weightlifting	13	Sh. Naresh Sharma, President	vacas Some
VII	Association	14	Sh. Paramjit Singh, Hony. Secretary	J.Sur
VIII	Weightlifting Association of Goa	15	Sh. Jayesh Naik, General Secretary	
		16	Sh. Sushant Colvenkar, Executive Member	(A)·
IX	Gujarat State Weightlifting Association	17	Sh. K.J. Mistry, President	126 mi)
		18	Sh. Mayur Patel, Hony. Secretary	Mars
x	Weightlifting Association of	19	Sh. Vipon Kumar, President	
-	Haryana	20	Sh. Arun Kumar, Hony₄Secretary	#

# ATTENDANCE SHEET ANNUAL GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING OF INDIAN WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION HOTEL AARKAY PALACE, NOIDA, U.P. - 3RD OCTOBER 2021

	Name of affiliated Member /	C.N.	Names of Authorized	Signature
No.	State / Union Territory	S.No.	Representatives	Signature
	Himachal Pradesh	21	Sh. Pradeep Sharma, President	lu
XI	Weightlifting Association		Sh. Rajkumar Jamwal, Secretary	9
	S S	22	General	4
				780
XII	Jammu & Kashmir	23	Sh. Harbhajan Singh, President	Jahrdan
ΛΠ	Weightlifting Association			1 like
		24	Sh. Yudhvir Singh, Hony. Secretary	
		1	2	<b>/</b> -
XIII	Jharkhand Weightlifting	25	Sh. R.K. Anand, President	$\Lambda$
	Association		Sh. Anil Kumar Jaiswal, General	Que D.
	,	26	Secretary	7
			Sh. S.H. Anande Gowda, Hony.	Quage
XIV	Karnataka State Weightlifters' Association	27	Secretary	
	Association	-0	Sant Sharamala Shotter Transcriper	Solitry
7		28	Smt. Shyamala Shetty, Treasurer	M oh
	Kerala State Weightlifting Association		Shri. K. Sreenath, President	Theres
XV		29	Shri. K. Sreenath, Fresident	0 2
		30	Shri. G. Balakrishna, Hony. Secretary	- SAWY
	Maharashtra State Weightlifting Association	30	Sh. Pramod Cholkar, General	
		31	Secretary	
XVI		<b>-</b>	Sh. Santosh Sinhasane, Vice	the one
		32	President	CONTRACT OF THE PARTY OF THE PA
	•			•
XVII	Manipur Weightlifting	33	Sh. N. Kumar Meitei, Vice President	
AVII	Association	8.5	Sh. Sunil Elangbam, General	
	T.	34	Secretary	)
				Thank
XVIII	Mizoram Weightlifting	35	Sh. H. Thangchungnunga, President	\(\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\tin}\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\ti}\xi}\\\ \text{\ti}\xi}\\\ \text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tex{\tex
,	Association			Mue
		36	Sh. Zarzo Kima, Executive Member	
i i		00.200.700	Oh Ohimanai - Carrie Brasidant	Insu_
XIX	Orissa Weightlifting Association	37	Sh. Chittaranjan Swain, President	
	Association	38	Sh. Narayan Sahu, Secretary	Narayanisaku
	1 7	30	Sii. Ivarayan Sanu, Secretary	1/1/1
	Puducherry Weightlifting	39	Sh. S. Udaya Kumar, President	of Wagaburor
XX	Association	39	G. Carmegavannan, General	1, 12
(6)		40	Secretary	14 C-12
		1 40	20010001	

# ATTENDANCE SHEET ANNUAL GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING OF INDIAN WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION HOTEL AARKAY PALACE, NOIDA, U.P. - 3RD OCTOBER 2021

No.	Name of affiliated Member / State / Union Territory	S.No.	Names of Authorized Representatives	Signature
XXI	Punjab Weightlifting Association	41	Sh. Satwant Singh, Executive Member	Sahuat S'm
		42	Sh. Sandip Kumar, Secretary General	Sandeep Kyrnar.
XXII	Rajasthan State Weightlifting Association	43	Sh. Ravi Sharma, Vice President	Tarki
XXII		44	Sh. Ratan Lal Sharma, Secretary	2/w
vviii	Tamilnadu State Weightlifting	45	Sh. Pon. Robert Singh, President	Pm Roberting
XXIII	Association	46	Sh. S. Shanmugavel, General Secretary	8.8 pl
	Telangana Weightlifting	47	Sh. D. Sailoo, President	Line
Association Association		48	Sh. M. Ramakoteswara, General Secretary	Congre
	Tripura Weightlifting Association	49	Sh. Ashish Kumar Saha, President	ash
XXV		50	Sh. Dulal Karmakar, General Secretary	Deschon
	Uttar Pradesh Weightlifting	51	Sh. Sahdev Yadav, President	-54.h
	Association	52		NirliPaul
xxvII	West Bengal State \\ Weightlifting Association	53	Sh. Chandan Roy Choudhury, President	chargement
		54	Sh. Ranjit Bhattacharya, Vice President	Edatlar agu
				1. 000